

Sen. Rosenwald, Dist 13  
Sen. Giuda, Dist 2  
June 15, 2020  
2020-1521s  
10/08

Floor Amendment to HB 1491

1 Amend the bill by replacing section 115 with the following:

2

3 115 Physician Assistants; Renewal of Licenses. Amend RSA 328-D:5 to read as follows:

4 328-D:5 Renewal of Licenses. Every person licensed to practice under this chapter shall apply  
5 to the board for ~~[annual]~~ **biennial** renewal of license on forms provided by the ~~[board]~~ **office of**  
6 **professional licensure and certification** and shall pay a renewal fee as established by the  
7 ~~[board]~~ **office of professional licensure and certification**. Applications for renewal shall be filed  
8 no later than December 31 of ~~[each]~~ **every other** year and shall include ~~[a photocopy]~~ **proof** of the  
9 applicant's current national certification ~~[card]~~. A license issued under this chapter shall not expire  
10 until the board has taken final action upon the application for renewal.